
Department of Transportation and Public Works
111 NW 1st •Street Suite 1410

Miami, Florida 33128-1970 
T 305-375-2930 F 305-375-2931 

miamidade.gov

Page 1 of 1 

April 17, 2025 

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Project Title: Intersection Improvements to SW 109 Ave. and SW 32 St. 
Project No.: 20240171-R  

Question from Mr. Virginia Codding, Unitech Builders, Request for Information dated 
4/10/2025, 10:44 AM. Please see the attachment. 

QUESTION:  1) How many calendar days? Can you please let me know.
RESPONSE: 1) Contract Period Duration: 270 Days 

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 1 

Sincerely, 

Tiondra Wright,  
Chief, Capital Improvements Division 
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) 

AM:lh 

c: 
Laura Hernandez, DTPW Yanek Fernandez, PE, DTPW      Project File
Osvaldo Perdomo, DTPW Katherine Fernandez, DTPW 



Outlook

Re: Virginia Codding from Unitech Builders Corp

From Virginia Codding <virginia@vanguard-civil.com>
Date Thu 4/10/2025 10:44 AM
To Hernandez, Laura (DTPW) <Laura.Hernandez@miamidade.gov>

1 attachment (2 KB)
Outlook-znsnokue;

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Laura, 

How many calendar days? Can you please let me know. 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards,

 
Virginia Codding
o: 305.259.1970 c: 786.599.6625 | 16115 SW 117 Avenue, STE 10, Miami, FL 33177
 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Hernandez, Laura (DTPW)
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 10:19 AM




